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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Michael Feldewert; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com); wcarr@concho.com
Subject: RE: Case 15874:  Apache Thunderbird Unit

Apache concurs. 

 
Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710 
 
 
 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 3:24 PM 
To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Ocean Munds-Dry (omundsdry@concho.com); wcarr@concho.com; Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: Case 15874: Apache Thunderbird Unit 
 
***  

I am informed by my client and Mr. DeBrine that the parties have reached a tentative agreement to resolve COG’s 
objection.  We therefore request that the Division stay the issuance of any order until the parties are in a position to 
inform the Division as to what relief remains necessary to bring this matter to an amicable resolution. 
 
Thank you for your attention and patience in this case.     
  
Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com 
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